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‘Fw: Short term training of students from Mewar University.

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarumvers:ty co.in>
Thu 7/7/2022 5:14 PM
To:HOD CIVIL < hodc:wl@mewaruniversity.co.in >

{ 2 attachments (486 KB)
Registration Form.pdf; IGTR Account Detailsj pa;

From: info igtrahd <info@igtrahd.com>
 Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:51 PM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarunwersny co.in>
Cc: Nilam Parmar <nkpigtr2 @gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Short term training of students from Mewar University.

Sir,

Herewith we confirm the training of Revit Architecture & AutoCAD (Clwl) at IGTR, ahmedabad from
25th July 2022.

Also attached IGTR Account details for ‘payme'nt of fees in advance as we accépt fees through
“online mode only. - :

Participants have to come with copies of necessary documents as follows with IGTR
admission registration form duly fi Iled (copy attached):

1. 10th Marksheet

2. Caste certificate (if appllcable)

3. Aadhar card

‘A‘iso send a list of final participants in‘advance.

Partlapants have to carry a set of mattresses along with them for hostel accommoda‘uon Feel free
to contact us in case of any query.

Regards,
Admission Team

Indo German Tool Room, Ahmedabad
9099041986, 9099040868

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 1:11 PM Mr Harish Gurnam(::ht;urnam@mewarumversmv co.in> wrote: -
. Dear Sir/Madam
In continuation to our conversations, p!ease ﬁnd the attach list of candidates who
will be attending their one month training at your institution. Please let me know from when can
we start, | was of the opinion to begin from 20 th of July. Please confirm so that accordingly
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-candidates will need to plan.
‘Regards.
*Harish Gurnani.
Director.
. Mewar University. .
mob : 9672086000.
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Re: Summer Training'18 Program on CAD, CAD/CAM, CAE & CNC

Mr..Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sat 4/14/2018 10:23 AM :
To:info@igtrahd.com <info@igtrahd.com>

" Dear Mr. Sutariya.
Good Morning & Greetings from Mewar Umversuty :
Referrmg to your proposal,i have assigned Mr.Sharma to get in touch with you for working out the
possibilities on the same. :
Regards.
" Harish Gurnani.
Director.
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

From: info@igtrahd.com <ihfo@igtrahd.com>

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 10:18:15 AM

To: rahullodha@mewaruniversity.co.in; Mr. Harish Gurnani !
Subject: Summer Training'18 Program on CAD, CAD/CAM, CAE & CNC

"Dear Sir,.

-IGTR, Ahmedabad is inviting you for Summer Tralnmg Program on CAD, CAD/CAM CAE & CNC for
Skill Generahon on discounted rates.

"IGTR, Ahmedabad is a renowned modern Technology Training Centre.

A Govt. of India Society, Ministry of MSME. Our trainees are well accepted in reputed industries.
This training is an opportunity for Engineering students to add their qualifications and get better
placement." : i : :

Kindly find the attached detalls & also forward this to your concern. You can avail benefit ofGroup
discount.

Please feel free to contact us in case of any query.
Regards,

M P Sutariya

Manager - Training

Indo German Tool Room, Ahmedabad
9099041986

079-25840964 Ext. 205
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Fw: Short Term Training Courses at IGTR, Ahmedabad

- - Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarun|ver5|ty co.in>
Sat 6/18/2022 11:19 AM .
" “To:Prakash Chandra Gadri <prakash@mewaruniversity.co.im

i 1 attachments (12 kB)
Mewar - Training Courses.xlsx;

From: info igtrahd <info@igtrahd.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2022 10:57 AM .

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarun|versity co.in>

Cc: Nilam Parmar <nkpigtr2@gmail.com>; smtrg igtrahd <smtrg@igtrahd. com>
Subject: Short Term Training Courses at IGTR, Ahmedabad

Sir,
" As per discussuon with Ms, Nllam Parmar HoD- Trammg, kmdly find an attachment for details of
short term training courses at IGTR, Ahmedabad for Mechamcal Electrical & Electronics englneers
~ for their skill and knowledge upgradatlon :

Awaiting for your positive re_sponse.

Regards,

Admnssuon Team
Indo German Tool Room, Ahmedabad
9099041986, 9099040868
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Fw: Short Term Training of 45 B.Téch. Mech 3rd yr stddents

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarumver5|ty co.in>
Tue 5/30/2017 3:04 PM
To:Ms. Shabnam Sheikh <shabnam@mewaruniversity.co.in>

- Inform the students for carrying the required documents as per the mail from the institute.

From: info@igtrahd.com <info@igtrahd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:25 AM
. To: Dr. Rahul Lodha '
- Cc: Mr. Harish Gurnani
Subject RE: Short Term Training of 45 B Tech Mech 3rd yr students

Dear Sir,

Thank you for the same. ' ‘

We have already booked the batches for CNC Lathe & CNC Milling. We can. prowde the tralnmg in CAD/CAM/
CAE area..

The charges as per MOU are:

1. Rs. 12000/- ( Training ) +Rs. 4000/- (Lodging boarding) for 4 weeks

2. Rs, 18000/ { Tra;mng ) +Rs. 6000/- (Lodgmg boarding) for 6 weeks .

The service charge 15% is. apphcable as per Govt. guideline...
Kindly send the students with following documents with fees. -

‘1. Copy of SSC mark sheet

2. Copy of School Leaving Certi/TC
3. Copy of Aadhar card

4. Copy of Last available mark sheet of BTech
5. pass port sizé photos (2)

With Regards,

- MAHENDRA MOTIWALA
Admission Head

INDO GERMAN TOOL ROOM
i - Plot No. 5003, Phase- IV, GIDC,
I'Str Mehmedabad Read, Vatva,
: Ahmedabad-382445.

) 8001 20 o i g e i ;
B0200L 2008 3 nfom@igtrahd.com - L@q,.www.tg‘{f&hd.ceml

ORGANIZATION i, 4,
: L2 +91 9099041986
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From: Dr. Rahul Lodha [mailto:rahullodha@mewaruniversity.co.in]
Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2017 4:17 PM

To: info@igtrahd.com

Cc: Mr. Harish Gurnani

Subject: Short Term Training of 45 B.Tech. Mech 3rd yr students

‘Dear Sir,

We have recelved 45 applications for your esteemed tralnlng centre
and demand drafts as detailed. Remaining fees will be students: w1ll-
pay.directly at your centre as confirmed.

Best regards
Dr. Rahul Lodha,
Dy. Director (Training)
Mewar University
Chittorgarh-312901

. .9829853491
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i) Fw‘ Short term fraining

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarun|ver5|ty co.n> "
Fri 8/25/2023 5:20 PM :

- Toiarpit maheshwari <arpitmahéshwari'OO?@gmaii.com>

- 1 attachments (289 kB)

Fee Receipt_MU_Summer Training_June'23.pdf;

From info igtrahd <mfo@agtrahd com>

~ Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 5:03 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

. Cc: Nilam Parmar <nkpigtr2@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Short term training
Sir,

Kindly find an attachment for the payment rece|pt of the short term trammg paid at IGTR,
Ahmedabad.

Regards,

'Admission Team

Indo German Tool Room, Ahmedabad

9099041986, 9099040868

On Wed, May 10, 2023 at 3:02 PM mfo igtrahd <info@igtrahd.com> wrote:

Slr,
We are very much thankful for your continuous association with us.

We can start the selected training courses from 1st June 2023, Thursday to 28th
June 2023, Wednesday (04 weeks, 04 hrs./day). i ;

Here is the google form link for advance reglstratlon. https://forms. gie/
QSOrLﬁSrSSaHDUmﬂ

. Training Fees for GEN/OBC/InternationaI Students: (as per proposal):

= 1. CNC Programming Milling - Rs. 14160/- per student (total 07 nos. of students)

2. PLC Programming - Rs. 9440/- per student (total 19 nos. of students)
3. Revit Architecture - Rs. 4758/- per student (total 29 nos. of students)

'Please note.

- 11, The Training fees of only Indian National SC.LST students for above courses will

be free (only if students submit a valid copy of caste certrflcate)

05-02-2024, 11:53
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2. Lodging & Boarding fees - Rs. 5050/~ per student has to be paid by 22nd May
2023 to book and arrange hostel accommodation. ; :

*3. Advance registration (google form link) is also to be done by 22nd May 2023.

4. For the payment of fees - IGTR account details are attached herewith and also
available in google form link. 4538

5. After the payment of fees, students have to share Successful Transaction Image
in WhatsApp group for the confirmation of your candidature. : ‘

- WhatsApp Group Link: ‘ - : _ =

~ . 1. CNC Milling Programming - httDs://chat.whatsapp.com/KiO60{y§ok!JRbiMiWaGba
- 2. PLC Programming - https://chat.whatsapp.com/FVwPb5rLQTz6 TkfQotUHaK
3. Revit Architecture - https://chat.whatsam).com/KYfa4B74-uaFDaWid76%(9er

'Fees only payable through NEFT/RTGS/IMPS/GPAY/Paytm/PhonePe/
- Credit Cal_-d/Debit Card. R ;

Feel free to contact us in case of any query.
Regards,
‘Admission Team

- Indo German Tool Room,; Ahmedabad
9099041986, 90990‘4(_)868

On Wed, May 10, 2023 at 11:17 AM Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
wrote: : : B L5 ;
. Dear Sir/Madam. :
e Greetings from Mewar University.

In continuation to our conversations will like to share following number of students have
confirmed their status on the proposed training : ;

 1.BTech ( Mechanical) 07.( 06 are national & 01 international ). CNC Milling.
2.B.Tech (EE/EEE/ECE/Meéchtronics) 19.(04 are national & 15 international). . PLC
Programing. : : '

- 3.B.Tech (Civil) ; 29.(13 national & 16 international ) "~ Revit

 Please let me know on the further process, tentatively we would like t6 start the program from 1
st June. Looking forward to her from you. ' '
Regards.

" Harish Gurnani.
Director.
~ Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

o

‘From: info igtrahd <info@igtrahd.com>
~ Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 4:28 PM

" To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <bgg[rz_g;_§_§_@mewarumversitv.co.izp
' Cc: Nilam Parmar <nkpigtr2@gmail.com>
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Subject: Re: Short term training

Sir,

“As discussed; the tuition fees of short term training courses except following will
be free for SC/ST candidates of your esteemed institute: i '

1. Welding Technology
2. Robotics & Industrial Automation
Lodging & Bolarding fees will be chargeable for all as mentionéd.
Regards,
| Admission-Team

- Indo German Tool Room, Ahmedabad
9099041986, 9099040868

' On Sat, Apr 29, 2023 at‘3:27.PM info igtrahd <info@igtrahd.com> wrote:
Sir, ' '

As per discussion and .emaif; herewith attached the details of short term training
courses for the engineering students of your esteemed organisation (June-July
2023)." ¢ o "
Kindly cbnfirm in advance 'with the course wise confirmed list of participants.
Feel free to co_nfact us in case of any qu'ery'.

- . Regards, -
Admission Team

Indo German Tool Room, Ahmedabad
9099041986, 9099040868

On-Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 3:57 PM Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

wrote: L : ' : : ' :
Dear Sir. ‘

S - Good afternoon & greetings from Mewar University.
In continuation to our association, will like to share a batch of 98 students (B.Tech -CS
37,Mech - 06,ECE- 03,EEE - 01,BCA -51 ) are to attend their short term training in the month
of June, will like to know on the possibilities along with the complete course wise details, so
that accordingly we can plan.
Looking forward to hear from you.
Regards. _
Harish Gurnani.

. Director.

Jof4 . 05-02-2024, 11:53
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Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.
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COURSE

TOPIC

S.NO NAME OF STUDENT BRANCH TRAINING CENTER
1 PRITHVIRAJ SINGH CHOUHAN B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad. CNC
i3 RAHUL CHOUDHARY B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
3 ROHIT KUMAR YADAV B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
4 NARENDRA KUMAR B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CATIA
5 DIPANKAR GOGOI B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad ' CATIA
7 SORBH KUMAR B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad - CNC
8 | RAJ KAMAL B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
g ABHISHEK KUMAR B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
10 CHANDAN KUMAR B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC’
11 RAINEESH KUMAR B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CATIA
12 MILAN KUMAR B.TECH ‘MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
13 RAHUL KUMAR GANCHA B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
14 DEV PRAKASH LIMBU B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad . CNC
15 MAHENDRA SINGH CHOUHAN B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
16 JATINDER KUMAR B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
17 TANVEER AHMAD KOKA B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
18 SUNIL KUMAR SHARMA B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
19 GURPREET SINGH CHADHA _B.TECH _MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC.,
‘20 ARPIT KOGTA - B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
21 SONU SHARMA B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
22 DILSHAN KHAN B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
23 SOURABH CHARAN B.TECH MECHANICAL . IGTR Ahemedabad - CNC
24 ROHIT KUMAR PAREEK B.TECH MECHANICAT IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
25 KAMLENDRA SINGH SARANGDEQT B.TECH MECHANICAL IGTR Ahemedabad CNC
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No. -21/Mewar/ 2012-13/TR | ‘ 31.12.2012

Shri Ashok Kumar Gadiya, Chalrperson
Mewar Umvers:ty,Sector 4C, Vasundhara
Ghaznabad 201012

~ Subject: "Training Programmes for Engmeermg Students and Faculty 3
Members of Mewar University, by MSME Tool Rooms.

Sir, ' < :
In cont;nuat:lon to the discussions we had on 19.12.12 on the subJect
~mentioned above, a Record Note is being enclosed for mformatlon and -
necessary action. .

2. It may be mentioned that the Record Note ,would form overarchmg

guidelines for conductmg training programmes for students -and faculty

members of Mewar University, by MSME Tool ‘Rooms. Any modification in
- these guidelines can be done in mutual consultations ‘with- the approval of
- AS&DC/ Chairman MSME Toof Rooms A

3. : This lssues with the approval of AS&DC/ Chairman, MSME TooI_Rooms.

Encl: As above :
- Yours faithfully,

(R. K. Rai)
Director (TR) .
Ph: 011-23062561

Copy to:

(1), General Manager IGTR, Aurangabad/ Ahmedabad/ Indore,
(2). Principal DJrector CITD Hyderabad; IDEMI, Mumbal ESTC Ramnagar

(R.K. Rai)
Director (TR)

e-mail: rk.rai@nic.in -



Office of DC (MSME)
Tool Room Division

- Record Note of the meeting between Officials of Office of ‘DC‘ (MSME)

and Mewar University for organising Training Programmes for
~ students and faculty members of Mewar University at MSME Tool
- Rooms. : il ‘ '

In response to Mewar University letter No. MU/MSME/2012/ dated
November 19, 2012 addressed to Additional Secretary-.& Development -
Commissioner (MSME), Ministry of MSME, Government of India, a proposal for
conducting training programmes for students and faculty members of Mewar
University was prepared in consultation with MSME Tool Rooms concerned -
and forwarded to Mewar University. SRE ; o

As desired by AS&DC, a meeting was held in the Office of DC (MSME)
- on.December 19, 2012 to finalise various modalities: b ‘ :

The following officials were present::

“Mr. Ramesh Pandey, JDC, O/o DC (MSME)

Mr. R.K, Rai, Director (Tool'Room),0/0 DC (MSME)

Shri. Ashok Kumar Gadiya, Chancellor, Mewar University

Prof. Ram Chandra, Director, Mewar University ‘

Ms. Kanika Rai, Assistant Director, Mewar University :

Shri C.S.S Rao, Dy. Director (Tool Room),0/0 DC (MSME)

Shri Charanjeet Singh, Assistant Director (Tool Room),0/0 DC (MSME)

L BN e L Bl b

The following‘are'-the recommendations of the committee,
- 1. Faculty Orientation Progrémme (Item No. 1):

One week -orientation. programmes for Mewar -Univeréity faculty
members may be made available for 7 training programmes at Tool Rooms
(Aurangabad, Ahmedabad, Indore; Hyderabad, Mumbai, Ramnagar). The fee
- is Rs.10000/- per candidate inclusive of boarding & lodging. '

Mewar Univ‘ersity welcomed the proposal and agreed.




2. Training Programmes for Stud.ents'
(i) Mechanical (Tool Design/CAD/CAM/CAE) (Item No. 2}

There are seven training programmes. 3 courses are of & weeks
duration and 4 are of 4 weeks duration. The fee of .the programmes is
Rs.20,000 for 6 weeks and Rs.15,000 for 4 weeks. The corresponding
boarding and lodging charges are Rs.6000/- and Rs.4000/- per student.

" The batch size has to be a minimum of 20 students.

Mewar University welcomed the proposal and reduested MSME to
reconsider the training fee because Mewar University is largely catering to -

E SC/ST/OBS students. The MSME considered the request of Mewar University

and -agreed for the fee of Rs.18,000 and Rs.12,000 for 6 and 4 weeks
‘ programmes respecttvely

._-'(u) Electromcs (PCB Desugn/VLSI/PLc & MC Programmmg/Embedded
System/SACDA) (Item No. 3)

There are nine training programmes. One progra'mme is of 6 weeks * -
duration and 8 programmes. are of 4 weeks duration. The fee of the
- programmes is Rs.20,000 for 6 weeks and Rs.15,000 for 4 weeks. The
corresponding boarding and lodging charges are Rs.6,000/- and Rs.4,000/-
per student. The batch size has to be a minimum of 20 students.

Mewar University welcomed the proposal and requested MSME to
reconsider the training fee because Mewar University is largely catering to
SC/ST/OBS students. The MSME considered the request of Mewar University
and agreed for the fee of Rs.18,000 and Rs.12,000 for 6 and 4 weeks
'programmes respectlvely

(iii) Software (Programn-iing and Testing) (Item No. 4) :
There are three training programmes. 2 programmes are of 4 weeks

- duration and 1 programme is of 6 weeks duration. The fee of the programmes -
is Rs.20,000 for 6 weeks and Rs.15,000 for 4 weeks. The correspondmg

boardmg and lodging charges are Rs.6,000/- and Rs.4,000/- per student. The

“batch size has to be a minimum of 20 students.

Mewar University welcomed the proposal and requested MSME. to -
- reconsider the training fee because Mewar University is largely catering to .
- SC/ST/OBS students. The MSME considere
‘and agreed for the fee of Rs.18,00
programmes respectively.

nd Rs.12,000 for 6 and 4 weeks

2

e request of Mewar University



(iv) Aﬁtométidn (Pneumatics/Hydraulic/ Electrical/Electronics) (Item"
No. 5) : : Sy

There are three training programmes, all of 4 weeks duration. The fee
of the programmes is Rs.15,000. The corresponding boarding and lodging
- Charges are Rs.4,000/- per student. The batch size has to be a minimum of
20 students. ‘

Mewar. University welcomed the proposal and requested MSME to
reconsider the training fee because Mewar University . is largely catering to
- SC/ST/OBC students. The MSME considered the request of Mewar Univ.ersity
- and agreed for the fee of Rs.12,000 for 4 weeks programme. :

- (v) Animation (Real Animation and Multimedia Techniques / Graphic
- Design) (Item No. 6) : ' Lo

There are two training programmes, one of 6 weeks and other for 4
weeks duration. The fee of the programmes is Rs.20,000/- and Rs.15,000
respectively. The corresponding boarding and lodging. charges are Rs.6,‘000/7- -
~and. Rs.4,000/- per student. The batch size has to be a minimum of 20
students. : : % ‘ : :

Mewar University welcomed the proposal and requested MSME to
reconsider the training fee because Mewar University is largely tatering fo...
SC/ST/OBS students. The MSME considered the request of Mewar University:
~and. agreed for the fee of Rs.12,000 for 4 weeks programme and Rs.18,000
for 6 weeks programme, | S .

To sum up, training cour'se's as mentioned in the following table would
be conducted. i 3 :

R =
. Y |
Y . Lo

S. s , Course Area ‘ .| Duration | Course No. of Trg,
No : ; - Fee* | Programmes
st R T : proposed#
(i) | Mechanical (Tool * Design/ CAD/| 6 weeks 18,000 3
' CAM/. CAE) ; . ,
: ; ; .| 4weeks | 12,000 4
(in Electronics (PCB Désign/ VLSI /PLC | 6 weeks .| 18,000 | !
e & MC Programming/ ‘ A . ' "
Embedded System/SCADA) ; 4 weeks | 12,000 | 8
(iii) | Software (i | 6 weeks | 18,000 , 1
(Programming and Testing) : : '
o ‘ ; : 4 weeks 12,000 i
(iv) [ Automation 6 weeks | 18,000 | -
| (Pneumatics/ Hydraulic/ ; L -
Electrical/ Electronics) ey 4 weeks | 12,000 3
| (v) | Animation (Real Animation and| 6 weeks . 18,000 1
Multimedia Techniques/ Graphic e
DeSign) . ; /4'Weeks 12,000 v 1
74 ! ; ! 3



i Excius;ve of lodging & boarding fee of Rs.6 000/- & Rs 4 000/~ for 6 weeks & 4
weeks programmes respectively. !

# The batch size is a minimum of 20 students '

3. Nodal Officers:

Folllo‘wing will be Nodal Ofﬁcers for respective Organisations:

D

(i)

Shri S.K. Das, Jomt Dlrector Training, Mewar Umverszty
Mobile: 08527558690 : ‘
Shri H.D. Kapse General Manager, Indo German Tool Room

(IGTR), Aurangabad Mobile: 09372055001

4. Responsibilities of MSME Tool Rooms and Mewar Un‘ive'fs'ity:_-

MSME Tool Rooms

Gy
'(iir)" i
(ili).
(iv)

W)
Avi)

(vii)

(viji)
(ix)

()

MSME Tool Room w:II provide the quality tralmng as per the
prescrlbed syllabus.

Internal assessments, assignments, evaluations will have to be
attended / completed from time to tlme as per course schedule
onty

Leave without information / permission Wiil not be entertained.

MSME Tool Room will provide tea, snacks & two meals
(vegetarian) during the training programmes '

, MSME ToolRoom W|II provade accommodatton on sharmg bas:s

Library facility shall be prowded against Security Dep_05|t.
Orientation to the MSME Tool Room facilities shall be provided.

AddltiOﬂa[ access to the ‘labs sha!i be provided for practlce, |f -
avaiiable

Course Cértification will be issued to the sdccessful candidates at
the end of thé course..

Mobile Phone Laptop, -‘Pen Drive, CDs are not aI!owed mssde the

premlses of mstltute




- Mewar Un'iver'si‘ty‘

(i)  The intimation for the course / moduie commencement is to be
given at least 30 days in advance.

(i) . Information about the candidates such as qualification, date of

~ birth, address contact number, colour photographs in duplicates,

. college ID card photocopy is to provide before commencement of
the course. i :

(Iii) Minimum batch size 20 students are required. If the batch size is
less than 20 students fees is to be paid for. minimum 20 students.

(iv) Regular attendance will have to be ‘maintained by the trainee as
: per course schedute & 90% attendance is .compulsory in all
subjects individually, v

(v) The machines / equipment / Furniture must be handled clare‘furlly.'
: No act of damage of Tool Room property shall be carried out by

the trainee, any loss or damage to property, including water &
Electric usage. :

- beverages in any form strictly prohibited within .in MSME Tool
Room premises. L '

. (vi) 'Smoking & chewing tobacco, possessing or dﬁnking'AicohOlic

(vii) All the trainees will ensure discipline within t_he campus.

(viii) The fees along with lodging boarding charges are to be paid in
. advance. b o o

(ix) If trainees leave the course in between the fees will not be
- refunded. '

(x)_ The Mewar University should sehd the Deman'd Draft / RTGS of .
~ consolidated amount in favour of the respective Tool Rooms. .

5. .In addition to -the above, Mewar UniVersity also proposec[‘ the co-
operation of Office of DC (MSME), in the following areas:
(i) Integrated B.Tech + M.Tech Programme in collaboration with MSME. -

(i) Setting up a Resource Centre at Mewar Universlity. ;

It was agreed that this will be considered separately on receipt of
detailed proposal from Mewar University. Epbigs

6. The above Record Note would form overarching = guidelines for
cdnducting training programmes fbr_studehts and faculty members of Mewar
University, by MSME Tool Rooms.. Any ification in these guidelines can be :
done in mutual consultations with the approval of AS&DC/ Chairman MSME
Tool Rooms. ' - : :

.................
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_ Fw: Fw: Short term training.

From Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@meWaruniversity.co.in>
Date Mon 6/12/2023 12:16 PM _ :
To HODCS <hodcs@mewaruniversity.co.in>

" From: Awsekar Gs <awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurhani@mew'aruniversit_y.cp.im
. Subject: Re: Fw: Short term training.

Dear Sir,

' Find attached herewith the proposal for your consideration

On Wed, Jun 7, 2023 at 2:42 PM Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> wrote:
Dear Sir. . _ T '

1 Greetings from Mewar University. ] o

_In continuation to our conversation, | am writing to know on the possibilities for a three months
internship program for our BTech (6th semester ) & P.Diploma ( 4 th semester ) students from
Computer Science, tentative period will be 15 th June to 15 th September).Please let me have the
complete details with the topics, fees and other related details, so that accordingly we can plan.
Regards.. ‘ ' ~ ' :
Harish Gurnani. ; '
Director.
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

"From: Awsekar Gs <awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org>

- Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <_f3guma'ni@mewaruniyersitv,co.im
Subject: Re: Short term training. '

Dear Sir,

Since these candidates are from outside India, kindly let us know whether normal stay
| arrangements & veg food that is provided to normal Indian candidates will be acceptable or not.
If anything extra is to be provided than what the arrangements we need to do it is not clear.
Secondly if these foreign candidates are. coming to our place what are the legal formalities that
_need to be carried out as we being a government of India institute we need to inform & take -
permission from appropriate authorities, -
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In order to avoid inconvenience at the last and to have a clarity to the management | need the
details ; : '

' On Wed, May 24, 2023 at 3:48 AM Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> wrote:
Sir. ‘ : ;
Please let me have the charges appllcable for the specual arrangements of these foreign natlonal
- stydents.
* Regards.

‘From: Awsekar Gs <awseka res@igtr-aur.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23,2023 7:54PM
- To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarunwersutv co.in>
; -Subject Re: Short term training. '

‘Dear Sir,

' Forwarding the proposal for your consideration.
~In case of special arrangements for food and stay arrangements for foreign students charges
- we will charge extra

On Tue, May 23, 2023 at 1 09PM Mr. Harish Gurnanl <hqurnam@mewarumvers ty.co.in>
wrote:
Dear Sir.

Good afternoon & greetings from Mewar University.
We are having a batch of 11 international students from B.Tech ( CS ),who are to attain their
 one- month summer training, | am writing to let me know on the possibilities of conducting the
same at IGTR Aurangabad. If S0 please let me have the modules and- fee's part so that
accordingly we can take it further.
~ Looking forward to your kind revert
Regards.
Harish Gurnani. -
Director. . i
- Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

- Regards,
G.S.Awsekar,
Manager(CAD-CAM)
Indo German Tool Room
P-31, MIDC Industrial Area
Chikalthana, AURANGABAD - 431 006
" MAHARASHTRA
Phone:+91-0240 - 2610100, 2610119, 2610131
E-mail; awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org awsekargopal@gmajle

Visit Us At: www.igtr-aur.org

20f4 ' X Tt T A | 11-09-2024, 13:22
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, Regards
G.S. Awsekar 2
Manager(CAD—CAM)
. Indo German Tool Room
' P-31, MIDC Industrial Area - j
_ Chikalthana, AURANGABAD 431006
‘MAHARASHTRA :
“Phone:+91-0240 - 2610100, 2610119 2610131
- E-mail; awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org ° _yysekarqua@gman com

Visit Us At: www. |gtr aur.org

sy
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G o AWSekar

‘ . Manager(CAD-CAM)

Indo German Tool Room :

"P-31, MIDC Industrial Area

Chikalthana, AURANGABAD -431 006
MAHARASHTRA

" Phone:+91-0240 - 2610100, 2610119, 2610131 3
' E-mail; awsekar. gs@:gtr-aur tr-aur.org awsekarqopai@gmall com
 Visit Us At www. www.igtr-aur.org
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~ Re: Short term training

From Awsekar Gs <awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org>
Date Tue 5/23/2023 7:49 PM - ; ) '
To - Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.coin>

Dear Sir,
' Find attached herewith thé proposal for training the students of your esteemed institute.

Feel free to have any clarifications in this regard.

On Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 3: 59 PM Mr Harish Gurnani <hqurnam@mewaru hiversity.co.in> wrote:
‘Dear Sir.

Good afternoon & greenngs from Mewar University. ;
In continuation to our association, will like to share a batch of 98 students (B.Tech -CS 37,Mech -
06,ECE- 03,EEE - 01,BCA -51 ) are to attend their short term training in the month of June, will like
to know on the possnbnmes along with the complete course wise detalls so that accordingly we
* can plan.
- Looking forward to hear from you..
Regards.
- Harish Gurnani.
" ‘Director. -
- Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

Regards,

- G.S.Awsekar,
Manager(CAD-CAM)
- Indo German Tool Room
* . P-31, MIDC Industrial Area .
_ Chikalthana, AURANGABAD - 431 006
MAHARASHTRA. : :
Phone:+91-0240 - 2610100, 2610119, 2610131 \so- (
~ E-mail; awsekar. qs@xgtr—aur org awsekarqopal(&mm
(‘ ! j‘

Visit Us At: www. sgtr«aur org- ; G*
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Re: Summer training proposal from Mewar university.

_From Awsekar Gs <awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org>

Date Mon 7/4/2022 11:19 AM

To . Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> .

Cc JAYESHD BAGUL.<smtfg@igtr~aur.ofg >, GM IGTR <gm@igtr-aur.org>

Dear Sir,

As desired, find the four weeks training programme proposal for your reference. It is requested to

send the trainees for their knowledge & skill enhancing programmes. at IGT_R, Aurangabad

On Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 11:39 AM Mr. Harish Gurnani <bqurna‘ni@mewaru:@iversjlyjco.in> wrote:
Sir. s ; .
. In continuation to our conversation, will like to have a revised proposal of around 3- 4 weeks in
Computer hardware & networking for our P.Diploma (CS) & BCA students. ;
Regards. ' : ; :
' Harish Gurnani.
Director.
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

~ From: Awsekar Gs <awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 9:38 PM

. To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Cc: JAYESH D BAGUL <smtrg@igtr-aur.org>; GM IGTR <gm@igtr-aur.org
Subject: Re: Summer training proposal from Mewar university. ]

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the trailing mail & discussion with you, forwarding the short term
training proposal as desired. ; ‘ :

Taking in to consideration the modern and advance technology availability & keeping in ;
mind the requirements of these industry the courses have been designed for the benefit of the
student community. . :

Feel free to have any clarifications.in this regard.

It is requested to depute the students of the university for _

quiring knowledge in advance
~ technological areas. : i

Y %

: : ‘ ) )
On Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 12:50 PM GM IGTR <g @igfr-aueigs Wrote:
! - : @\( \}(“\_‘-‘.3_’\ .) i

-11-09-2024, 13:24
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Date: Mon, Jun 27,2022 at 12:42 PM

Subject: Summer training proposal from Mewar university.

To: gm@igtr-aur.org <gm@igtr-aur.org>

- Dear Sll’
Good afternoon & greetings from Mewar University. :
| Referring to the above stated subject will like to share a batch of our students from B Tech/ .
- P.Diploma (mechanical/electrical/cs/civil) & Computer application (BCA/MCA) are to attain their
summer training. In past we have been sending our students at your center for their training, in
~ continuation to it will like to send them this year too. | would request and look forward to your .
“revert on the same, tentative date of starting will be somewhere 10 th July onwards.
- In anticipation of your revert along with the details on the training module,fees,duration and
other relevant information at the earliest.
Regards.
Harish Gurnani.
Director.
Mewar UnlverSIty
. Mob :9672086000.

Regards,

G.S.Awsekar, .
Manager(CAD-CAM)
Indo German Tool Room
P-31, MIDC Industrial Area
' Chikalthana, AURANGABAD - 431 006
- MAHARASHTRA
Phone:+91-0240 - 2610100, 2610119, 2610131
. E-mail; awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org awsekargopa}@gmall com
- Visit Us At: www. |gtr aur.org

Regards,
- G.S.Awsekar,
Manager(CAD-CAM)
Indo German Tool Room
P-31, MIDC Industrial Area 1N :J-“‘ldO‘

Chlkalthana AURANGABAD - 431 006 o0 *{-\
MAHARASHTRA - '-§‘-T”‘;:}'3‘
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" Phone:+91-0240 - 2610100, 2610119 2610131

~ E-mail; awsekar. gs@igtr-aur.org awsekargopal@gmatl com
Visit Us At WWW. fgtr -aur.org .
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 Fwd: WORK SHOP ON “MODERN TECHNIQUES OF TOOL & MOULD DESIGN AND ADVANCE
MANUFACTURING USING NX" S - e

From Awsekar Gs <awsekar.gs@igtr-aur.org>
Date Fri 8/3/2018 6:53 PM , '

To Chandrashekhar Rao <tpo@pescoe.ac.in>; chaturvedi.n@baglagroup.com

3 <chaturvedi.n@baglagroup.com>; Chaure Uttamrao, Vinayak (GE Global Operations)
<vinayak chaure@ge.com>; Chhatrapati Wankhede <cawankhede@yahoo.com>; CSMSS POLY
<csmsspoly@gmail.com>; Cw Zalte <designrtpl@ruchagroup.com>; daulat.shekhawat@kirloskar-
electric.com <dauIat.shekhawat@kirloskar-electric'.com> ; dbhinde@forcemotors.com
<dbhinde@forcemotors.coms; dcshahane@bajajauto.co.in <dcshahane@bajajauto.co.in>; Deepak Jagtap
<deepak jagtap123@gmail.com>; deepak kulkarni@siemens.com <deepak:kuIkarni@siemens.com>;
design@igtr-aur.org <design@igtr-aur.org>; Devendra Parora <devparora@gmail.com>;

- dhamecha.nh@bagalagroup.com <dhamecha.nh@bagalagroup.com>; dienmould sols
<dienmouldsols@gmail.com>; dietech@dietechindia.com <dietech@dietechindia.com>; dinban@pyrotek-
inc.com <dinban@pyrotek-inc.com>; dinesHmishra@ntpc.co.in <dineshmishra@ntpc.co.in>; L
dndeshpande@tatamotors.com <dndeshpande@tatamotors.com>; doiphode.atul@tatamotors.com
<doiphode.atul@tatamotors.com> : a0 =

Subject: WORK SHOP ON “MODERN TECHNIQUES OF TOOL & MOULD DESIGN AND ADVANCE
MANUFACTURING USING NX* e AL . ,

Dear Sir,
Greetings from IGTR Aurangabad...

We are very glad to inform you that Indo German Tool Room, Aurangabad is going to organize one day workshop
on “MODERN TECHNIQUES OF TOOL & MOULD DESIGN AND ADVANCE MANUFACTURING USING

NX” on 07th August 2018 in association with 3D Engineering Pvt. Ltd Pune.

© Design is the first step in manufacturing where most of the crucial decisions are made affecting the final cost of the
product. Smart Designs with Modern Techniques & ‘Advance Manufacturing techniques has created a revolution in
manufacturing industry is leading to reduced product cost, improved quality and reliability, shorter time-to-market,
lower stocks, fewer suppliers and many other benefits. Eil

The training program is for Industrial professionals, Faculties and Students, who are interested in evaluating “COST &
TIME" implications of their design & aim at production 6f high value products.

You are kindly requested to nominate the representatives from your esteemed organisation / Institute for the
" training program. Details of the training program are enclosed herewith for your ready reference.

‘ Lést date of registratioﬁ is 6" August 2018.

Tatg: - Pl i o F 11-09-2024, 13:24
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: Regards,

G.S.Awsekar,
Manager(CAD-CAM)

“ Indo German Tool Room

P-31, MIDC Industrial Area
Chikalthana, AURANGABAD 431 006
MAHARASHTRA

~ Phone:0240 - 2486832, 2482593
~ E-mail; awsekarqs@xgtr—aurorg awsekargopai@gma:l com

VlSlt Us At: www.igtr-aur.org
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